Richard Dwyer

From: NIRB Admin [info@nirb.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 2:20 PM

To: 'Distribution List'

Cc: frederic.guerin@areva.ca; diane.martens@areva.ca

Subject: NIRB 09MNO0O03: Invitation to Guidelines Development Workshop for AREVA's "Kiggavik"
Project Proposal

Attachments: 110222-09MNO03-NIRB Ltr to Dist Re EIS Guidelines Development Workshop-OT2E.pdf

Dear Parties,

It has come to our attention that due to technical issues some parties may not have received the attached
correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB), distributed via email on February 22, 2011 (see below).

Please accept our apologies for this error and refer to the attached correspondence regarding the Environmental Impact
Statement Guidelines development workshop that will be held in Baker Lake March 21-24, 2011 as part of the NIRB’s
review of AREVA Resources Canada Inc.’s “Kiggavik” project proposal (NIRB File No.: 09MNO0O03).

Please direct any questions or comments to Sophia Granchinho, Technical Advisor, at sgranchinho@nirb.ca.

Best regards,

Amanda Hanson
Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca

From: NIRB Admin [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: February 22, 2011 2:32 PM

To: 'Distribution List'

Cc: 'Frederic.Guerin@areva.ca'; 'diane.martens@areva.ca’

Subject: NIRB 09MNO0O03: Invitation to Guidelines Development Workshop for AREVA's "Kiggavik™ Project Proposal

Dear Patrties,

Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) regarding the Environmental
Impact Statement (EIS) Guidelines development workshop that will be held in Baker Lake on March 21-24, 2011 as part
of the NIRB’s review of AREVA Resources Canada Inc.’s (AREVA) “Kiggavik” project proposal (NIRB File No.: 09MNO0O03).

At this time, parties planning to attend the EIS Guidelines development workshop are asked to provide the NIRB with a list
of their planned representatives and the key issues they wish to have included on the agenda for discussion as soon as
possible. Parties requiring clarification or wishing to confirm their planned attendance at this upcoming workshop may do
so by contacting Sophia Granchinho, Technical Advisor, at sgranchinho@nirb.ca or (867) 793-4633.

Regards,

Aliza Weller
Environmental Administrator
Nunavut Impact Review Board



29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600
Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca
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NIRB File No. 099MNO003
February 22, 2011
To: Kiggavik Distribution List
Sent via email

Re: EIS Guidelines Development Workshop for the NIRB’s Review of AREVA
Resources Canada Inc.’s “Kiggavik™ Project Proposal

Dear Parties:

As previously announced, the staff of the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) will be hosting
an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) Guidelines development workshop at the Community
Centre in Baker Lake on March 22-24, 2011, as part of the NIRB’s review of AREVA Resources
Canada Inc.’s (the Proponent) “Kiggavik” project proposal. The objective of this workshop is to
bring together parties with jurisdictional authority over the proposed project and/or with
technical expertise to offer, to assist the NIRB in finalizing the Revised Draft Guidelines for the
Proponent’s preparation of the EIS for this review. Active participation by parties with technical
expertise and advice to offer to the NIRB will help to ensure the Final EIS Guidelines provide
the Proponent with clear direction for use in creating an EIS submission which addresses the
extensive information requirements of the public review process for this proposed development.

Community Information Session - Monday, March 21, 2011;:
6:30 pm to 10:00 pm

During the public scoping meetings held by the NIRB throughout the Kivalliq region in 2010, a
need was identified for accessible informational materials related to uranium mining and
uranium issues for use by members of the general public. As part of its public awareness
program for this review, the NIRB has developed a series of public presentations and related
materials to service this need. A community information session will be held in Baker Lake on
Monday, March 21 to provide community members with this information. Attendance by
government regulators and other interveners is not required for this community information
session, though all such parties are invited to observe as desired.

Open House - Tuesday, March 22, 2011:
6:30 pm to 10:00 pm

Prior to commencing the EIS Guidelines development workshop, an open house will be held on
Tuesday, March 22 to allow parties with jurisdictional authority over aspects of the Project to

P.O. Box 1360 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0O Phone: (867) 983-4600 Fax: (867) 983-2594



explain the role of their organization in the NIRB’s review of the Kiggavik project proposal.
Parties will be asked to deliver a short presentation to the public on behalf of their respective
organization or group, and the Proponent for the Kiggavik project will be invited to provide an
overview of its project proposal, with opportunity for questions from the public.

Workshop - Wednesday, March 23, 2011:
Morning session — 8:30 am to 12:00 pm
Afternoon session — 1:30 pm to 5:00 pm

Workshop - Thursday, March 24, 2011:
Morning session — 8:30 am to 12:00 pm
Afternoon session — 1:30 pm to 5:00 pm

The EIS Guidelines development workshop will be facilitated by NIRB staff and set up to allow
for a roundtable discussion, with assigned seating for confirmed participants and a general
seating area for interested members of the public. All parties will be provided with an
opportunity to speak to each issue of interest on the agenda in a structured format, with an open
microphone also made available for members of the general audience. Simultaneous English-
Inuktitut interpretation will be made available throughout the workshop, open house and
community information session.

Following receipt of comment submissions on the Revised Draft EIS Guidelines on March 2,
2011, the NIRB will circulate a draft agenda with topics for discussion at each of the workshop
sessions. The Board asks that parties planning to attend the EIS Guidelines development
workshop provide the NIRB with a list of their planned representatives and the key issues they
wish to have included on the agenda for discussion as soon as possible. Parties are also asked to
limit their planned participants to required individuals only, as only limited seating can be made
available at the table for each group during the workshop sessions.

Parties requiring clarification or wishing to confirm their planned attendance at this upcoming
workshop may do so by contacting Sophia Granchinho, Technical Advisor, at
sgranchinho@nirb.ca or (867) 793-4633.

Sincerely,

T

Ryan Barry
Director, Technical Services

cc: Frederic Guerin, AREVA Resources Canada
Diane Martens, AREVA Resources Canada
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